



• Professional Summary

A computer specialist for 12 years, looking to enter the gaming industry. Earning a Bachelor of Science degree in Game Art and Design.

• Game Development Skills

Strengths Organic & man-made environment modeling, Prop & collision modeling, UVW unwrapping, Sprites, Game & character design, Story & dialogue writing.
Others 3D & 2D animation, 2D traditional, Rigging, Audio mixing & sound editing
Software 3DS Max, Maya, Cinema 4D, ZBrush, UDK, Photoshop, Premier, After Effects, Mudbox, Flash, RPG Maker, QuArK, Audition, Illustrator, InDesign.

• Work History

Tech Support & Systems Administrator, Boulder Community Hospital, Colorado 2009-Present
Supporting multiple medical applications, configure access for customers, assist customers with tech related issues.
Paraprofessional, Personal Parenting & Assessment Services, Kailua-Kona, Hawaii 2008
Supervised and observed parent/child visits, submitted reports to social workers, transported children to visit locations.
Tech Support & Teacher, Honoka`a Elementary School, Hawaii 2007
Maintained computers and software for students and staff, taught extra-curricular classes for primary students.
Technical Analyst, TuVox Inc., Cupertino, California 2006
Performed analysis studies on company projects in order to improve accuracy of client cost projections.
Information Technology Teacher for K-12, Media Producer Bhaktivedanta Gurukula and International School in Vrindavan, India 2004-06
Taught the IT subject to students from classes 3 through 10. Managed website and multimedia productions for the school.
Webmaster and Media Producer, Hotel Stellamaris in Genoa, Italy 2003
Built and maintained multilingual website. Produced regularly updated menus and brochure.
Editor and Producer of Newsletter, The Mayapur Project in Mayapur, India 1999-02
Wrote articles, conducted interviews, designed, managed printing and mailing of company newsletter

• Other Professional Skills

Platforms Windows, Mac, Linux - Desktops & Servers
Software Expert and highly adaptable in wide variety of software types, including audio editing, video editing, multi-media, publishing, graphic & photo design, database engines, networking, word processing, and spreadsheets.
Specialties AD, Exchange, Citrix, SCCM, VMWare, JA Thomas, CNEXt, Quadramed, Meditech 6.0, Greenway,
Scripting HTML, PHP, some experience in VB, Java, Ruby, etc.

• Languages

Fluent in English and Italian. Proficient in German, Hindi, Bengali. Writing knowledge of Sanskrit.

• Education Background

Bachelor of Science in Game Art & Design 2012
Westwood College of Technology, Denver, Colorado
Certification in Microsoft SCCM, Ameritech, Denver, Colorado 2010
Certificate in Web-Design, Computer Software College, Chennai, India 2000
Certificate in Desktop Publishing, Birla Institute of Technology Studies, Mumbai, India 1999